

About

I have over 10 years experience in Graphic Design, User Interface Design, and eLearning Production. In my current position I have had the privilege of working on projects for numerous clients ranging from the amusement park industry in Orlando, Florida and Anaheim, California to the hospitality industry including a project for Hilton Worldwide that received Gold in the 2016 Brandon-Hall Excellence Awards.

If you would like more information, please feel free to contact me!

Contact

W: ryancoker.com

E: ryancoker@icloud.com

P: 804-503-7516



Objective

Motivated worker always looking for new challenges and to display strong work ethic and creativity.

Design Skills

UI/UX Design, eLearning Course Production, Layout Design, Information Design, Branding, Web Design, Typography, Animation, Illustration, Photo Manipulation

Software Proficiencies

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Captivate, Articulate Storyline, Adobe After Effects, Adobe InDesign, QuarkXpress, Adobe Muse, HTML and CSS

Experience

Digitec Interactive (December 2006 - present)
Graphic Designer / Production

Design user interfaces, content graphics, and animations as well as playing an integral part in the production of numerous eLearning courses for a wide range of clients such as: Hilton Worldwide, ISACA, Chico's, Junior Achievement, the Council for Economic Education, Florida Virtual School, U.S. Navy, and Starwood Hotels & Resorts. Design user interfaces and user experiences for learning applications across multiple mobile platforms. Oversee and create company marketing collateral and branding material.

Digitec Interactive (January 2006 - December 2006) Graphic Design Internship

Designed and maintained graphics for eLearning courses. Created and maintained graphics for company marketing material.

Education

Associates of Science Degree in Graphic Design Seminole State College (2004-2006) Graduated: with Higher Honors; GPA 3.8